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CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 7, 2024

To: Offerors - Solicitation #2024-0501R Architect & Engineering Services for the
Ysleta Port of Entry Pedestrian Improvements Project

From: Elsa Rodriguez, Contracts Manager

Subject: Response to questions

Is the area in blue City right-of-way? Will there be right-of-way acquisition?
The area in blue is City right-of-way, no right-of-way acquisition for this project.
Whose right-of-way is the area in red?

The area in red is GSA right-of-way.

Will coordination or some type of agreement be needed relating to GSA right-
of-way?

Yes, coordination and agreements will be needed for the improvements on GSA
right-of-way.

Will GSA right-of-way agreements and coordination something to account
for?

Yes, account for this coordination to be part of consultant services, to include but
not limited to survey, maps, other permits.

Is there a letting date stablished for this project?

Letting is currently planned for November 2025.

Yvette Hernandez, P.E., — City Engineer
City 2| 218 N. Campbell, 2" Floor | El Paso, Texas 79901 | (915) 212-0065
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CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT DEPARTMENT

Map shared in Pre-Proposal conference:
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< Improved intersection and

pedestrian safety measures

CITY COUNCIL «» Pedestrian Drop-Off Area
(southbound traffic)
District 1 % Pedestrian Pick-Up Area
Brian Kennedy (northbound traffic)
District 2 % Improved pedestrian paths,

Alexsandra Annello cross-walks and amenities
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